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December 29, 2025

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000025743 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – Trash Can Receptacle - CRT, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 a.m. CT on 01/06/2026. 

******************************************************************************

Questions from the Vendor and State’s Responses:

Vendor Question 1. Does the location require a liftgate and/or inside delivery or will the state unload the truck?

State’s Response: The location does require a liftgate to offload the items.

Vendor Question 2. What times and days of the week are deliveries acceptable?

State’s Response: Deliveries are accepted Monday - Friday 7:00 am - 3:30 pm.

Vendor Question 3. Can you please confirm for line 3, does the state want the Rubbermaid trash can model number: 705579BK or does the state want the Global industrial alternative of the Rubbermaid trash can which is model number: 641414BK?

State’s Response: Please see revised brand and model on line 3 of the RFx. 

Vendor Question 4. Concerning the above-referenced bid number, which has been scheduled to open on January 6, 2026, what is the Meeting ID number for those who want 
to participate in the bid opening on Zoom?

State’s Response: The link provided will allow you to access the bid opening. https://doa-ospla.zoom.us/j/2697438343

Vendor Question 5. Due to this contract being tight with the delivery date, after the bid on January 6th on which date will the state notify us if we are awarded the contract?

[bookmark: _Hlk216791439][bookmark: _Hlk216792696]State’s Response: The State will prioritize evaluating and making an award, as quickly as possible after the bid opens.

[bookmark: _Hlk216877630]Vendor Question 6. Does our driver need to unload the truck or will the state unload?

State’s Response: The driver will need to offload the truck, not park staff. A truck with a liftgate will be required to offload the truck and there will be a pallet jack on site.

Vendor Question 7. Do the items on this solicitation need to be fully assembled or can we provide the items as is?

State’s Response: The trash receptacles do not need to be assembled, however, all parts required to assemble the trash receptacles are to be delivered together in the same shipment.

Vendor Question 8. Is the last awarded price available?

State’s Response: The unit pricing for the items delivered to Chicot State Park are listed below:

Model 641323CD - $476.76 EA
Model 237726BK - $476.76 EA
Model 705579BK - $455.47 EA

Vendor Question 9. Will you accept a bid for 1of the three line items- or is it required to bid on all three products?

State’s Response: Yes, it is the intent of the State to award this contract on an individual basis to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder meeting the specifications. The State further reserves the right to reject individual line items from the award.

Vendor Question 10. Is there any information you can give me the maximum time it will take for the state to award? Logistically, this would be good to know so we can forecast arrangements.

State’s Response: There currently is no timeframe, the State will prioritize evaluating and making an award, as quickly as possible after the bid opens.

Vendor Question 11. Is installation required, will the product just need unloading?

State’s Response: This request is for furnish only, and installation is not required.

Vendor Question 12. The brand Global Industrial Is asked for, but will comparable other brands be accepted?

[bookmark: _Hlk217024230]State’s Response: In accordance with La. R.S. 39:1655, this solicitation has been approved as proprietary and only the brand(s) and model(s) specified will be considered for the award.

Vendor Question 13. Is there any specifics for packing of the trash cans?

State’s Response: No, there are no specifics for packing of the trash cans.

******************************************************************************

The following change is to be made to the referenced solicitation:

******************************************************************************
              
Line 3 of RFx currently reads: Brand: Global Industrial Model # 705579BK

Line 3 of RFx changed to read: Brand: Rubbermaid Model # FG917388BLA

******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  IF you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Damone Duncan
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-8066
	Email:  Damone.Duncan2@la.gov
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